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Kennedy 

From: Andrea Palm andrea_palm@ciinton.senate.gov 

To: Hillary Clinton hr15@att.blackberry.net 

Subject: Kennedy 

Senator, 

I just heard from the Kennedy staff that he is returning to DC this week or next. It is unclear how active/public his schedule 
will be, but he is well enough to move back to his DC home. He will participate in the lame duck session and his staff is 
indicating that they expect to start having much more interaction/strategic conversation with him and to finally begin to get 
direction on healthcare. 

Hope you had a great birthday, 
Andrea 
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